
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 
 

 

www.cambridge.gov.uk/meetings  

Environment Scrutiny Committee Agenda 
 
Executive Councillor: 
Climate Change and Growth, Councillor Blair 
 B 
Agenda despatched and placed on public deposit: Thursday 10 June 2010 
 
Date: Tuesday, 22 June 2010 
Time: 9.15 am 
Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 
Contact:  Toni Birkin Direct Dial:  01223 457086 
 
Items shown on Agenda B will already have received approval in principle 
from the Executive Councillor. Before the meeting of the Scrutiny Committee 
begins, the Executive Councillor will be asked to approve the Records of 
Decision set out in Agenda B. There will be no debate on items, but members 
of the public may ask questions or comment on the items if they comply with 
the Council’s rules on Public Speaking set out below. 
 
1   Public Questions (See information at the end of the agenda) 

 
 
Non-Key Records of Decisions for Approval 
2   Local Nature Reserve (LNR) Projects Planned Procurement 

 

Public Document Pack



 

www.cambridge.gov.uk/meetings  

 
 
 
Information for the public 
 
Public attendance: You are welcome to attend this meeting as an observer, 
although it may be necessary to ask you to leave the room during the 
discussion of matters which are described as confidential.  
 
Filming, photography and recording is not permitted at council meetings.  Any 
request to do so must be put to the committee manager at least 24 hours 
before the start time of the relevant meeting. 
 
Public Speaking: You can ask questions on an issue included on either 
agenda above, or on an issue which is within this committee’s powers. 
Questions can only be asked during the slot on the agenda for this at the 
beginning of the meeting, not later on when an issue is under discussion by 
the committee. If you wish to ask a question related to an agenda item 
contact the committee officer (listed above under ‘contact’) before the 
meeting starts. If you wish to ask a question on a matter not included on this 
agenda, please contact the committee officer by 10.00am the working day 
before the meeting. Further details concerning the right to speak at committee 
can be obtained from the committee section.  
 
Emergency Evacuation: In the event of a fire or other emergency you will 
hear a continuous ringing alarm. You should leave the building by the nearest 
exit and proceed to the assembly point in St Mary’s Passage on the left hand 
side of Great St Mary’s churchyard.  
 
Do not attempt to use the lifts. Do not attempt to re enter the building until 
given the all clear by a member of the City Council Staff. City Council staff will 
provide assistance with leaving the building. 



CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 
Record of Executive Decision 

 
Local Nature Reserve (LNR) Projects Planned Procurement 

 
Decision of:  Executive Councillor for Growth and Climate Change 
Reference 10/ENV/01 (Agenda B Blair) 
Date of 
decision:    

22 June 2010   

Decision Type:   Non Key Decision 
Matter for 
Decision:  

To agree a combined procurement plan to cover the 
following LNR approved projects to be implemented 
between 2010/11 – 2014/15 
 

Logans Meadow Extension (Pye Fen), excluding 
the Swift tower (Total value   £190,000  ) 

 
Coldhams Common Local Nature Reserve 

 (Total value £62,000 ) 
 

Upper River Cam Biodiversity Project 
(Total value £130,000    ) 

 
Why the 
decision had to 
be made (and 
any alternative 
options): 

The three LNR projects together constitute an 
integrated programme of biodiversity enhancements 
across a number of sites within the City. The 
Procurement strategy for the overall programme is 
being taken forward on an integrated basis to ensure 
the most effective market engagement approach for the 
entire programme (rather than per site).  
 

The Executive 
Councillor’s 
decision(s): 

Approved the procurement process and award of 
contracts for the provision of works as detailed in the 
project appraisals for:–  

 
Logans Meadow Extension (Pye Fen), excluding the 
Swift tower 
 
Coldhams Common Local Nature Reserve 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Upper River Cam Biodiversity Project 
 

Reasons for the 
decision: As detailed in the report 

Scrutiny 
consideration: 

None 

Report: Agenda B item 3 Environment Scrutiny Committee 22nd 
June 2010 

Conflicts of 
interest: 

No conflicts of interest were reported by the Executive 
Councillor 

Comments:  

 

Page 2



Report Page No: 1 

 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 
Item 
Agenda B 

 
To: Executive Councillor for Growth and Climate 

Change 
Report by: Guy Belcher Nature Conservation Projects Officer 
Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Environment Scrutiny Committee 22/06/2010 
Wards affected: North (East Chesterton & Abbey), West/Central 

(Newnham & Market) 
 
Local Nature Reserve (LNR) Projects Planned Procurement 
Non Key Decision 
 
 
1. Executive summary  
 
1.1 A combined procurement plan is proposed to cover the following LNR 

approved projects to be implemented between 2010/11 – 2014/15 
 
 

Logans Meadow Extension (Pye Fen), excluding the Swift tower 
 (Total value   £190,000  ) 
 

Coldhams Common Local Nature Reserve 
 ( Total value £62,000 ) 
 

Upper River Cam Biodiversity Project 
( Total value £130,000    ) 
 

 
1.2 The plan proposes a category management type strategy to group two 

major areas of work across all three sites, in order to generate savings 
and reduce the number of contractors requiring supervision by the 
Community Reserves Officer. The categories are: 

 
Fencing and Access 
Earthworks / Groundworks (divided into two lots) 

 
1.3 It is proposed that the procurement and tender process will be run in 

house. 
 
 
 
2. Recommendations  

Page 3



Report Page No: 2 

 
The Executive Councillor is recommended: 
 
To approve the planned procurement process and award of contracts for the 
provision of works as detailed in the project appraisals for:–  

 
Logans Meadow Extension (Pye Fen), excluding the Swift tower 
 
Coldhams Common Local Nature Reserve 

 
Upper River Cam Biodiversity Project 
 
 
3. Background  
 
 

3.1 The three LNR projects together constitute an integrated programme 
of biodiversity enhancements across a number of sites within the City. 
The Procurement strategy for the overall programme is being taken 
forward on an integrated basis to ensure the most effective market 
engagement approach for the entire programme (rather than per site).  

 
3.2 The approach will follow a category management type strategy. This 

will identify the different type of works/ services required and combine 
each 'category' into an overall (market facing) lot for that activity type. 
Each lot will then be to subject to competitive tender action. This 
category approach will provide the maximum volume leverage for 
each category. This should result in competitive selection of a small 
number of suppliers who will do all of the work for their own work 
category across all sites. For the higher value categories, Invitation to 
tender action will be pursued following advertisement. For some of the 
smaller categories Request for Quotation action will be the optimum 
approach. 

 
3.3 The two categories will be: 
 

Fencing and Access 
This would encompass fencing, gates, stiles and raised boardwalks. 
Most of the work will be timber based but some (boardwalks) may well 
constitute plastic components. 

 

Earthworks/ Groundworks 
This category is to be split into two distinct sub categories:  

- The earthworks element, which constitutes significant volumes of 
earth moving during habitat creation. 

- The groundworks category that constitutes installation and upgrade of 
footpaths across the sites. This has a different emphasis being based 

Page 4



Report Page No: 3 

on more exact work to access routes rather than large-scale habitat 
creation and earth moving. 

 
3.4 These 2 sub categories are sufficiently similar to lend themselves to 

be put into one larger category. These categories will be subject to 
one tender exercise, this could mean one bidder wins both lots or 
separate bidders win the earthworks/ groundworks lots with 2 
separate contracts following. 

 
3.5 Procurement for each category will be carried out in accordance with 

the requirements of the Contract Procedure Rules. A Pre Qualification 
Questionnaire will be sought to assist officers to identify a shortlist of 
companies to be invited to tender for the contracts. 

 
 3.6 In addition to the two categories a number of smaller works are 

associated with the projects. These are of a lower value (under 
£30,000) and would thus best be handled as separate Request for 
Quotation exercises. These include interpretation boards, signage and 
limited ecological/ hydrological consultancy works.  

 
3.7 The requirements for any tree work will be satisfied through the recent 

Framework Agreement for tree works and will follow the Council’s 
Tree Protocol 

 
 
4. Implications  
  
 
4.1 Financial implications 

 
The proposed procurement plan will enable officers to deliver value for 
money across the project delivery on all three sites and ensure 
compliance with the procurement rules. 
 

4.2 Environmental implications 
 

The approved projects will provide extensions to and enhancements 
of habitats on the Local Nature Reserves.  

 
 
5. Background papers  
  
5.1 These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 
 
Environment Scrutiny Committee minutes 16.03.10 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/councillors/minutes/2010/0316EnvA.pdf 

 

Page 5



Report Page No: 4 

 
Community Services Committee minutes  25.03.10 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy/Published/C00000176/M00000125
/$$$Minutes.doc.pdf 
 
 
LNR Project Appraisals 
 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/councillors/agenda/2010/03%20March/
0316env/10b.pdf 
 
 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/councillors/agenda/2010/03%20March/
0316env/11a.pdf 
 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy/Published/C00000176/M00000429
/AI00000635/$UpperRiverCamBiodiversityProjectFINALPAFeb10.docA.ps.p
df 
 
 
Record of Executive Decision 06/ENV/45 Cambridge City Nature 
Conservation Strategy 
ESC 7/11/2006 Item 10    Cambridge City Nature Conservation Strategy 
 

http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/p
dfs/Nature-Conservation-Strategy.pdf 

 
6. Appendices  
 
There are no appendices for this report . 
 
7. Inspection of papers  
 
To inspect the background papers, or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 
 
Author’s Name: Guy Belcher - Nature Conservation Projects 

Officer 
Author’s Phone Number:  01223 457135 
Author’s Email:  Guy.belcher@cambridge.gov.uk 
 

Nature Conservation Strategy (2006) 

Page 6


	Agenda
	2 Local Nature Reserve (LNR) Projects Planned Procurement
	LNR Procurement plan ESC report 06 b agenda


